

Kathleen Reichle

ICu, Mental Health, Nurse manager, Nurse Educator

Saint Augustine, FL 32086

gokatgo26@yahoo.com

+1 386 538 6640

I have 25 years experience as a Registered Nurse. I have worked in many areas including ICU, Mental Health, Substance Abuse & detox, PACU, LTC, LTAC, Clinic settings, Monoclonal antibody infusions, & currently as an inoculation RN at CVS.

I am fully vaccinated with 3 doses of Pfizer.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Charge Nurse

Epic Recovery Center - Saint Augustine, FL

January 2014 to December 2016

- Substance Abuse detox and dual diagnosis inpatient treatment.
- Supervised staff, admitted/assessed clients, detox treatment
- Epic EMR charting
-
- ICU/PACU Charge RN| Flagler Hospital, St. Augustine, FL
- 1999-2015
- Strong critical care nursings skills,
- PACU Charge RN, Recovery of Cardiovascular, AAAs, endarterectomies, thoracotomies, fem pops, Orthopedics, Bariatric, General, Abdominal,

RN

Baptist Medical Center - Jacksonville, FL

January 1997 to December 1999

Critical Care Internship Program

Inpatient Psychiatric Floor RN

Certifications BLS, ACLS, First Aid, Tattoo License

Education

MSN in APRN student

United States University - San Diego, CA

June 2020 to Present

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Jacksonville University

2009

ADN in Nursing

FCCJ - Jacksonville, FL

January 1995 to May 1997

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: FL

Skills

- Nursing
- Acute care
- Critical care experience
- Medication administration
- Management
- Medical office experience
- EMR systems
- Home care
- Hospital experience
- Phlebotomy
- Vital signs
- Microsoft Office
- Laboratory experience
- ICD-10
- Epic
- ICU Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Cerner
- Nursing home experience
- Team management

Certifications and Licenses

First Aid Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Expert

January 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Protecting patient privacy — Expert

January 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.